TO: Members of the City Councll

FROM: Joseph W. Peel, Mayor

DATE: July 7, 2016

REF: Consideration — Appointment/Reappointment to Senior Citizens

Advisory Committee

BACKGROUND:

The Senior Citizens Advisory Committee was created by Section 58-59 of the
City of Elizabeth City Code. The committee is composed of six members, three
City residents appointed by the City Council and three County residents
appointed by the County Commission. No member shall serve more than two
consecutive terms without an intervening period of three years. Terms shall
begin on July 1. Two members serve four year terms, two serve three year terms
and two serve two year terms (from each governing body).

ANALYSIS:

Mr. Parris Sessoms was first appointed to serve a three-year term in 2010. He
was reappointed in 2013 to a second three year term, which expired on June 30,
2016. Mr. Sessoms is not eligible for reappointment at this time due to Code
requirements. He would, however, be eligible for appointment after a three-year
period if he chose to serve again.

Ms. Mary E. Walker is a very active participant of the Senior Citizens Center and
has expressed her willingness and desire to serve the Senior Citizens Advisory
Committee. She has completed the required application form, which is attached.

Ms. Donna O. Hassell was first appointed to the Committee in 2014 to serve a
two year term. Her term expired on June 30, 2016. She is eligible for
reappointment and has expressed her willingness and desire to continue to
serve. She has completed an application for reappointment, which is attached.

| believe that both of these applicants are excellent candidates for appointment
by the City Council.



MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION:

By motion and roll call vote, appoint Ms. Mary E. Walker to serve a three year
term on the Senior Citizen Advisory Committee to expire June 30, 2019.

By motion and roll call vote, reappoint Ms. Donna O. Hassell to serve an
additional two year term on the Senior Citizen Advisory Committee to expire June
30, 2018.
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